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Pursuant to section 2.6 of the Request for Proposal 2010-34, the present document is a 
consolidated response by UNAIDS to the questions received from prospective bidders to 
the project on “Supporting the integration of human rights issues and programmes into 
national HIV planning processes in three regions”. Kindly note that some of the 
questions below have been edited to preserve anonymity. The order of the questions 
does not necessarily reflect the order in which they were received.   

 
 Question1: Where can we access the proposal documents including the 

proposal submission form? 
 

All documents relating to this request for proposals, including the proposal submission 
form are available at 
http://www.unaids.org/en/aboutunaids/workatunaidssecretariat/requestforproposals/curre
ntrequestsforproposals/name,56569,en.html.  
 

 Question 2: Paragraph 2.8.  Note (5) on page 14 says ‘the financial proposal 
should be submitted in the file format supplied by UNAIDS and using the 
template distributed with the RFP’.  Where can we find this ‘file format’ and 
‘template’? 

 
In spite of the text above in the RFP, we did not provide a specific format for the financial 
component of the proposals, as to allow some degree of flexibility to bidders regarding 
the presentation of their financial proposals. However, we expect financial proposals to 
provide appropriate details regarding the cost of good and services including those 
provided under section 2.7.4 para. 3 of the Request for Proposal, namely: 

a) Design concepts, development, typesetting, amends and artwork costs  
b) Printing costs  
c) Delivery costs  
d) Travel and Per Diem costs  

                                                                                                                                                                           
 Question 3: May we submit additional annexes? 
 

We anticipate that the technical and financial components of the proposals will capture 
all relevant aspects of the bids, and as a result do not encourage bidders to submit 
additional documents. However, additional relevant documents may be submitted by 
bidders, in which case these documents should be properly labelled as additional 
annexes.  

http://www.unaids.org/en/aboutunaids/workatunaidssecretariat/requestforproposals/currentrequestsforproposals/name,56569,en.html
http://www.unaids.org/en/aboutunaids/workatunaidssecretariat/requestforproposals/currentrequestsforproposals/name,56569,en.html


 
 Question 4: Paragraph 2.7.2.  Point 2.1.5 of the information of firm/ organisation 

submitting proposal asks for details about team members.  Is this referring to 
people who have been involved in the previous projects listed, who will also have 
a role in the project being proposed here? 

 
Kindly note that section 2.1.5 is part of the “assessment of the capacities to deliver the 
work proposed”. It therefore refers to the relevant team members to be involved in the 
work irrespective of whether they were involved in former projects implemented by the 
organisation or not.  
 

 Question 5: Paragraph (d) on page 6 says that bidders are not requested to 
budget for sub-contracting technical support.  We are in a position to facilitate the 
provision of technical support through our Technical Support Hubs, which are 
separate entities based in the regions where we work.  As we are not budgeting 
for sub-contracting technical support to the Hubs, we assume that no funds 
would be passing from ourselves to the Hubs, and therefore that no sub-contract 
with the Hubs would be necessary.  On that basis, we assume that the Hubs 
would not be considered ‘sub-contractors’ for the purpose of this proposal.  Is 
that correct? 

 
In terms of section 1.3.1.2 para (d) of the Request for Proposals on pages 6 and 7, 
bidders are not expected to budget for the actual delivery/provision of technical support 
services. Costs for technical support will be provided directly by UNAIDS on a need 
basis. With regard to technical support, the work of the consultant will be to: 
 

- liaise with countries on their specific technical support needs;  
- identify the best provider for the type of support needed; and  
- ensure that timely and good quality support is provided.  

 
Bidders are therefore required to limit the technical and financial components of their 
proposals relating to the “facilitation of targeted technical support” to the activities 
described above.  
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Request for Proposals 2010-34 on Supporting the integration of human rights issues and programmes into national HIV planning                       processes in three regions
	Pursuant to section 2.6 of the Request for Proposal 2010-34, the present document is a consolidated response by UNAIDS to the questions received from prospective bidders to the project on “Supporting the integration of human rights issues and programmes into national HIV planning processes in three regions”. Kindly note that some of the questions below have been edited to preserve anonymity. The order of the questions does not necessarily reflect the order in which they were received.  

